Eirene Varghese

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 11 December 2025 10:47

To: saoirse.burke@tobin.ie

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Number: 2025244

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments or scan QR codes unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to spam@tobin.ie for verification.

Dear Saoirse,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 11/12/2025 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided
has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 11/12/2025 under EIA Portal ID number 2025244 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2025244
Competent Authority: An Coimisiun Pleanala
Applicant Name: Manogate Ltd

Location: GCO One spans across the townlands of Ballymartin to Castlebanny, Co. Kilkenny and GCO Two spans across
the townlands of Ballymartin to Ballywairy as set out in the statutory notices.

Description: Works associated with the connection of the proposed Ballyfasy wind farm to the national electricity grid.
Two grid connection options are included within this planning application of which only one will be implemented.

Linear Development: Yes
Date Uploaded to Portal: 11/12/2025

Kindest Regards,
Hugh Wogan,
EIA Portal team
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